
No.l6-512020-T5 VII (Part II)
Govemment of India
Ministry of Education

Department of Higher Education
(TS-VII Section)

Shastri Bhawan, New Delhi
Dated: 07th October, 2024

To

Shri Vijay Shankar Pandey,
Director, BOAT (SR)
Chennai - 600 113

Subject: Hosting with M/s Sify to NATS 1.0 portal _ reg

Sir.

The undersigned is directed to refer to your letter no BAT/SRD/I.0 dated 16.0g.2024
seeking guidance on continuing Hosting with M/s sify to NATS r.0 u.yo"J:b; i;r;;;:
2024.

2' It is stated that exlension for Hosting with M/s Sify to NATS 1.0 beyond 30th September
has not been considercd/approvetl by thc competent authority and there cannot be two porlals
opclating lron.r a sir.rglc scherne.

3. This issires with the approval of rhe JS ( f EI-).

Yours faithfully,

Nnd-'
(Md Sal&liNadim)

Section Officer
Tele - 23382604


